

Chris Belgrove

From: Chris Phillips
Sent: 07 March 2019 14:10
To: Chris Belgrove
Subject: FW: Dragon LNG Marine Works

Switch-MessageId: 70104ffab4834d8fbe02f9c01b247c92

FYI

Chris Phillips
Marine and Security Deputy

Dragon LNG Limited
Main Road, Waterston, Milford Haven, Pembrokeshire, SA73 1DR

TEL: +44 (0)1646 691730 | MOB: +44 (0)7827 922193

<http://www.dragonlng.co.uk/>

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Thomas Bulpit <Thomas.Bulpit@mcga.gov.uk>
Sent: 07 March 2019 14:07
To: Chris Phillips <christopher.phillips@dragonlng.com>
Cc: 'Marine Licensing' <marinelicensing@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Dragon LNG Marine Works

Dear Chris,

Many thanks for the attachments – that's perfect. Therefore, MCA have no objections to the proposed works, on the understanding that all maritime safety legislation is followed, and that the following standard advice is adhered to;

1. The Consent Holder should ensure suitable bunding, storage facilities are employed to prevent the release of fuel oils, lubricating fluids associated with the plant and equipment into the marine environment.
2. The site is within port limits and the applicant should gain the approval/agreement of the responsible local navigation authority or the Harbour Authority/Commissioners/Council. They may wish to issue local warnings to alert those navigating in the vicinity to the presence of the works, as deemed necessary.

I have cc'd NRW so that they are aware of our response.

Best Regards,

Tom

Thomas Bulpit, Marine Licencing Lead
Navigation Safety Branch, DMSS
Maritime & Coastguard Agency
Spring Place, 105 Commercial Road, Southampton, SO15 1EG
Direct: 020381 72418 | Mobile: 07825 792138
Email: Thomas.bulpit@mcga.gov.uk

Safer Lives, Safer Ships, Cleaner Seas



From: Chris Phillips <christopher.phillips@dragonlng.com>

Sent: 07 March 2019 13:57

To: Thomas Bulpit <Thomas.Bulpit@mcga.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Dragon LNG Marine Works

Dear Tom,

Thank you for your reply, that is correct we are applying for a Band 1 Marine License. I have answered your questions below, hopefully this is what you require.

Many thanks for your assistance in this application.

Best regards,

Chris Phillips

Marine and Security Deputy

Dragon LNG Limited

Main Road, Waterston, Milford Haven, Pembrokeshire, SA73 1DR

TEL: +44 (0)1646 691730 | MOB: +44 (0)7827 922193

<http://www.dragonlng.co.uk/>

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Thomas Bulpit <Thomas.Bulpit@mcga.gov.uk>

Sent: 07 March 2019 11:38

To: Chris Phillips <christopher.phillips@dragonlng.com>

Subject: RE: Dragon LNG Marine Works

Dear Chris,

Thank you for your email. It sounds like you are applying for a Band 1 (Low Risk Activity) Marine Licence from NRW. To enable sign-off, could I please ask for the following from you;

1. Location of the works on a chart or map. – Please see attached
2. Confirmation that the works fall entirely within the Port of Milford Haven's SHA jurisdiction. – I can confirm that this is correct
3. Expected schedule and duration of the works. – We expect that all works will be completed by the end of the year, the working duration is approximately 6 weeks, however we can only carry out the work around vessel occupancy on the berth.
4. Brief overview of your method statement. – Please see attached

Once received I will seek to turn this around for you ASAP. Any questions, please pick up the phone.

Best Regards,

Tom

Thomas Bulpit, Marine Licencing Lead

Navigation Safety Branch, DMSS

Maritime & Coastguard Agency

Spring Place, 105 Commercial Road, Southampton, SO15 1EG

Direct: 020381 72418 | Mobile: 07825 792138

Email: Thomas.bulpit@mcga.gov.uk



Safer Lives, Safer Ships, Cleaner Seas



